From: Ericson, Dean

To: Hummel, Larry; Pierpont, Daniel W

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Jordan, Yolanda; Boultinghouse, Stacy; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; Hatcher, Tony;
Bradford. Johnnie

Subject: RE: Remediation Request

Date: Friday, October 20, 2017 2:54:26 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Larry,

BLM has granted ETC permission to begin “scraping” the compressor pad area inside the fence line
at A-14CS. Will proceed starting tomorrow.

Daniel — as discussed, Martin plans to on site tomorrow at 7am.
Any questions please call,
Thanks,

Forbes | 2017

— AMERICA'S
== ENERGY TRANSFER BEGIEARGE

Dean D. Ericson

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Waste, Water, Remediation
Energy Transfer Partners

0:817.302.9758
C: 432.238-2142

From: Ericson, Dean

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Jordan, Yolanda <yjordan@blm.gov>

Cc: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <QOlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Bradford, Johnnie
<Johnnie.Bradford@energytransfer.com>; Hummel, Larry <Larry.Hummel@energytransfer.com>;
Hatcher, Tony <Tony.Hatcher@energytransfer.com>; Boultinghouse, Stacy
<Stacy.Boultinghouse@energytransfer.com>

Subject: Remediation Request

Yolanda,

ETC request permission to begin remediation efforts at the A-14 Compressor Site. At this time, we
are requesting to scrape the compressor “pad” area inside the fence line. This will allow us to
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mobilize equipment to begin the process of cleaning the tanks and piping etc., once permission has
been granted. Attached is a copy of the release diagram for reference.

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

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.


http://www.energytransfer.com/mail_disclaimer.aspx
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